A Modest Proposal


Assignment Overview

☺ Write a persuasive essay of your own that uses some of Swift’s rhetorical strategies.  For example, you should adopt a persona or profess opinions that you do not hold as a way of strengthening your real arguments. In essence, you will be writing your own Modest Proposal regarding a current issue of your choice.  The scope of your vision is entirely your own making – you can address topics that range from our current homeroom situation to our national recession.  As you begin to write your proposal, remember to use Swift’s tools – parody, lampooning, and satire.  Moreover, stick to the style, form and structure of the original work

Pre-Writing Questions

☺What is Swift's attitude toward the beggars he describes in the opening paragraph?

 

☺Where do the speaker's allegiances lie in this essay? With what social groups does he identify himself?

 

 

 

☺What sort of persona does Swift create for the "author" of A Modest Proposal?

 

 

 

☺Where do you detect differences between the "proposer" and Swift himself?

 

 

☺If Swift does not actually think the Irish people should eat their children, what does he think they should do?

 

 

☺Who is the audience of this work?

 

 

☺Who will be the beneficiaries of this "Modest Proposal"?

 

 

☺When did it first become apparent to you that Swift's proposal was not serious? How did you respond?

 

 

☺What relevance does A Modest Proposal have for contemporary social and political issues? Can you think of historical situations that pose similar problems about ends and means?

 

 

☺Write a persuasive essay of your own that uses some of Swift's rhetorical strategies (adopt a persona, for example, or profess opinions that you do not hold as a way of strengthening your real arguments.)

